Williamsburg Community School District

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY

November 14, 2017

Call To Order:

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 7:59p.m. Members present were: Barry England, Julie Woodling, Patricia Kensinger, Amy Hileman, Ben Postles, Janet Lee, Carlee Ranalli and Marion Pheasant.

Approval was received for the October minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



- *Heard an interesting report from Kindergarten teacher Mrs. Frederick on promethean board activities in the classroom to assist with learning.
- *Approved the three year Audit Contract with Young, Oakes, Brown & Company for the years ended June 30, 2018 through June 30, 2020 in the amounts of \$11,250, \$11,300 and \$11,375.
- *Accepted the retirement letter of Glenn Kagarise as Maintenance Supervisor, with regret, effective December 31, 2017, and commend him for his 29.5 years of service with the district.
- *Approved the following field trips:
- Christine Rhoads to take 1 band member to attend District Band pre-auditions at Hollidaysburg High School on November 19, 2017, at a cost of \$5.
- Christine Rhoads to walk 30 elementary chorus members to the Williamsburg Senior Center to sing on December 8, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Robyn Bechtel to take 4 FFA members to attend the area FFA Degree Banquet at Bedford Hoss's on a day in December 2017 TBA, at no cost to the district.
- Christine Rhoads to take 31 chorus members to sing at the Williamsburg United Methodist Church on December 11, 2017 at 7pm during the Lion's Club dinner, at no cost to the district.
- Christine Rhoads to take 20 chorus members to sing at the Royer Mansion open house on December 2, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Christine Rhoads to take 31 high school chorus members to walk to the Williamsburg Senior Center to sing on December 15, 2017, at no cost to the district.
- Robyn Bechtel to take 42 FFA members and Ag students to the PA Farm Show Complex to attend the PA FFA Mid-Winter Convention on January 8, 2018, at a cost of \$615.60.
- Christine Rhoads to take 10 band members to attend the Junior High County Band at Tyrone High School on January 29 & 30, 2018, at a cost of \$504.92.

- Robyn Bechtel to take 9-15 FFA students to attend the Pennsylvania FFA ACES Conference at the Sheraton Harrisburg Hershey Hotel on February 10-11 or 17-18, 2018, at a cost of \$327.70 or \$410.40.
- *Approved Superintendent Lisa Murgas to appoint a Secondary Science Long-Term substitute, at a rate of \$150/day.
- *Approved the Energy Resolution authorizing the Pennsylvania Public Entity Energy Consortium to purchase electricity on behalf of Williamsburg Community School District as presented and authorize the business manager to approve new energy rates.
- *Approved the District Comprehensive Plan as presented from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021.
- *Approved April Davis as substitute van/bus driver for students transported by Raystown Transit Services, pending clearances.
- *Approved the following use of facilities requests:
 - The PTO to use the cafeteria on December 1, 2017 to show a movie.
 - Amy Hileman to use the gymnasium and auditorium, when available, from mid November through mid March for basketball practice for girls in grades 3-6.